
(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Sent: 
To: 

20 Nov 2019 21:16:08 +0000 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Subject: RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

Hi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

Best, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Mobile: 202870 c) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:00 PM 
To  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Holz, Jorda b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: DHS OGC Request for Information 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; 

Hi Privacy Folks, 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Acting Deputy Chief 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
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, 
202-73200)(w (office) 

202-494) (mobile) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov 

*** WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT *** 
This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 

product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 

recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 

copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 

Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt 

under 5 U.S.C. §552(b)(5). 
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
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

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
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UNCLASSIFIE  

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
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

21 Nov 2019 14:24:22 +0000 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Holz, Jordan 

RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

Thank you (b)(5) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Acting HSILD Deputy Chief 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

202-73: 

202-49L 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C 

(office) 

(mobile) 

   

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov 

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
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 4:16 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs ov>; 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>; Holz, Jordan 

Subject: RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Hi 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

Best, 

      

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

     

         

Mobile: 202-87C (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

  

         

         

From:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Vice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:00 PM 

To  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Vice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

1@ice.dhs.gov>; 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

21 Nov 2019 14:26:23 +0000 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) lolz, Jordan 

RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

(b)(5) 

Best, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

      

Mobile: 202-87C 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

 

      

      

FrOrry4(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  @ ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019  9:24 AM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IPice.dhs.gov> 

Holz, Jordanl(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  'W ice . d hs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

Thank you. (b)(5) 

!Dm; 

Acting HSILD Deputy Chief 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

202-732 C  loffice) 
(b)(7)( 

202-494) mobile) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov 

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

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 4:16 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L ice.dhs.gov>; Holz, Jordan(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

IL)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

ice.dhs.gov> 

    

Subject: RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 
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b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
1@ice.dhs.gov>; 

 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

21 Nov 2019 14:31:01 +0000 

RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Holz, Jordan 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) Mobile: 202-870 

Hi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks, 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J.D./Joint M.S. Cybersecurity 
Management and Program Analyst 
Office of Information Governance and Privacy, Privacy Division 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Mobile: 401-826 
PCN: (b)(6), 

(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks, (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J.D./Joint M.S. Cybersecurity 
Management and Program Analyst 
Office of Information Governance and Privacy, Privacy Division 
U.S. Immigration  and Customs Enforcement 
Mob. -826 
PCN 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ce.d hs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

To  1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aice.dhs.gov>; 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 9:26 AM 

Wice.dhs.gov>-, Holz, Jordar(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I—

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Ce d hS.g0v> 

Subject: RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

(b)(5) 

Best, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1775 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

21 Nov 2019 14:46:13 +0000 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Holz, Jordan 
RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

Thanks so much (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Acting HSILD Deputy Chief 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Imm.  ration and Customs Enforcement 

202-732 office) 

202-494 mobile) 

ice.dhs. ov 

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

From b)(6), (b)(7)(C) hs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 9:31 AM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@i ce.d hslov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) To:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  

pice.dhs.gov>;  Holz, Jordan  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 

Thanks, (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J.D./Joint M.S. Cybersecurity 
Management and Program Analyst 
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From: 
Sent: 

  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

21 Nov 2019 19:27:02 +0000 

 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Holz, Jordan 

 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

   

Subject: 

 

RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

Hi (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

     

orry for the second email, but  I wanted to make sure I responded immediately to your question about 

Ba . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) is the new HSI lead, so I have removed  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  from the email  

and I will working on geolocation going forward. I have also copied (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) in chain a -------- 

case I miss anything. 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions. 

Thanks 
(b)(6), 

4b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J.D./Joint M.S. Cybersecurity 
Management and Program Analyst 

Office of Information Governance and Privacy, Privacy Division 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

2021-ICLI-00013 1777 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

21 Nov 2019 22:15:06 +0000 
1p)(6) (b)(7)(C) Holz, Jordan 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Thank you! CBP OCC and I are trying to get DHS OGC up to speed on all of our use cases so this is 

helpful tb)(5)  
(b)(5)  

Thanks for your patience and your engagement thus far. If you have any concerns feel free to reach out. 

Best, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Acting HSILD Deputy Chief 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

202-732 

202-49z 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

office) 

mobile) 

@ice.dhs.gov 

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

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ce.d hs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:27  PM 
(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Holz, Jordan 

Cc:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Zice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DHS OGC Request for Information 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

22 Nov 2019 19:47:22 +0000 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

RE: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

Draft Opinion re Commercial Geolocation Data - mmg edits.docx 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sorry I dropped the ball on this. Just finished reading it and I think it is really good. Only a few 

nonsubstantive edits (not worth re-sending to CBP). 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Chief 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

U.S. Department  of Homeland Security 
(202) 732'c)  desk 

(b)(7)( 
(305) 970 cell 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pdhs.gov  

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 

information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, 

retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 

email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-

transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments 

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This 

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of 

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:50 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 

Please let me know if you have any concerns! 
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 ice.dhs.gov> 



Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 (b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12/11/2019 

Homeland 
Security 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1780 



PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12/11/2019 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

2IPage 
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PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12/11/2019 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

Wage 

2021-ICLI-00013 1782 



PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12111/2019 

(b)(5) (b)(7)(E) 

Wage 
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PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DR .IFT 12/11/2019 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

ay,L 

2021-ICLI-00013 1784 



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

7IPage 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 
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PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12111/2019 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

Wage 

2021-ICLI-00013 1787 



PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12/11/2019 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

9IPage 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1788 



PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12111/2019 

(b)(5) (b)(7)(E) 

10IPage 
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PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12/11/2019 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

111Page 
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PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DR .IFT 12/11/2019 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

12IPage 

2021-ICLI-00013 1791 



(b)(5) (b)(7)(E) 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I .4 TTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12/11/2019 

b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 
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

2021-ICLI-00013 1795 



PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT DR .IFT 12/11/2019 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

5IPage 
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

ii Page 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 
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PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12/11/2019 

(b)(5) (b)(7)(E) (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

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

2021-ICLI-00013 1807 



PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12111/2019 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

5  IPage 

2021-ICLI-00013 1808 



PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL I ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION I  ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT I DRAFT 12/11/2019 

 

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

2021-ICLI-00013 1811 



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

(b)(5). (b)(7)(E) 

10IPage 

2021-ICLI-00013 1813 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

13 Dec 2019 14:20:07 +0000 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

RE: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Don't necessarily want to pile on, but I'll do whatever you'd 

like. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Chief 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

U.S. Department  of Homeland Security 

(202) 732(b)(6), desk 

(305) 97C
(b)(7)(c) 

 cell 
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

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:58 AM  
To:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

For your awareness. 
b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
202-732 (b)(6), (office) 

2
(b)(7)(C

O2-494) (mobile) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

13 Dec 2019 14:26:42 +0000 
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

(202) 73 (b)(6), desk 
(b)(7)(C 

(305) 971) cell 
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

Information Act, 5 USC §§552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 9:23 AM  
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(5) 

Im(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

202-732 (b)(6),  :office) 
(b)(7)(C 

202-494) 'mobile) 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1p ice.dhs.gov  
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